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PO. BOX 110230

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION JUNEAU, ALASKA 99811-0230
FHONE: {807) 465-3040

TOLL FREE:  1-800-764-3040

VIOLENT CRIMES COMPENSATION BOARD FAX: {907) 465-2379

September 16, 2008

[ am in receipt of your e-mail request dated September 13, 2008. This letter transmits the
requested documents as follows:

(1) A copy of all correspondence from Governor Sarah Palin or the Office of the
Govemor in the office of the State of Alaska’s, Violent Crimes Compensation
Board (January 1, 2007 to the present) and

(2) A copy of all reasonably accessible e-mail from Govemor Sarah Palin or the
Office of the Governor in the office of the State of Alaska’s, Violent Crimes
Compensation Board (January 1, 2007 to the present)

It is a pleasure to provide this information.

Respectfully,

ILASALE Eoo LU VVIELL

Administrator

 Proad oo cucycled paper
%d by Alacka Lithe. ne.
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Browne, Susan L (DOA)

From: Michelle A Fabrello

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2007 10:14 AM
To: Browne, Susan L (DOA)
Subject: Crime Victims' Rights Week

Attachments: Crime Victims' Rights Week.doc

Hello Susan,

We have a proclamation request from Victims for Justice for Crime Victims’ Rights Week proclamation. | was
hoping you would be able to review the proclamation and approve the language or make changes you might feel
necessary.

Thank you.

Michelle Fabrello

Coordinator for Constituent Relations
Office of the Governor

(807) 465-3130 (phone)

(907) 465-1859 (fax)

9/16/2008
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From: Governor Sarah Palin (GOV sponsored)
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 11:36 AM
Subject: Ethics Act

Attachments: Summary of Ethics and Disclosure Changes for the Executive Branch.pdf, Designated Ethics
Supervisors.doc; Ethics Message from Governor Palin.doc

Dear State Employee,

As you may know, this week | signed legislation to improve Alaska's ethics and disclosure laws. | would like to
thank the many employees, lawmakers and citizens who helped to craft this legislation that will allow our
government to operate in a more open and transparent fashion. Let's commit to making our state better and
make state government more trustworthy, accountable and responsive to those we serve — the residents of
Alaska!

The legislation's changes to the Alaska Executive Branch Ethics Act take effect immediately, as do some of its
changes to the disclosure laws. These changes may apply to YOU. Please take a moment and read through
the attached summary so you will know how these laws have changed and how those changes may affect you.

The changes to the Executive Branch Ethics Act concern
o When your financial interest in a business is considered insignificant under the Ethics Act;
o Gifts to you and your family members from lobbyists;
e Your employment after leaving state service;
¢ Working in the same unit as your family members;
o When your activities constitute "official action”;
¢ Using state aircraft for political purposes;
o Lobbying after leaving state service; and
o Serving on boards after leaving state service.

The changes to the disclosure laws — which apply to certain high-level positions in the executive branch and to
many boards and commissions — concern

¢ Electronic filing of financial disclosures;

¢ Including more details in financial disclosures;

¢ Disclosures upon leaving state service; and

¢ Disclosures from additional boards and commissions.

In addition, a change to the criminal laws requires public servants to report promptly to law enforcement agents
when they know or reasonably should know of bribery of a public servant.

A summary of these changes is attached. To see a copy of the legislation, go to
http://www legis.state.ak.us/PDF/25/Bills/fHB0109G.PDF.

9/15/2008
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If you have questions about how the legislation may apply to your circumstances, please contact your designated
ethics supervisor. If you don't know who your designated ethics supervisor is, a list of designated ethics
supervisors is also attached.

| appreciate all of you and the outstanding work you do. Thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Sarah Palin
Governor

9/15/2008
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Browne, Susan L (DOA)

From: Governor Sarah Palin (GOV sponsored)

Sent:  Friday, August 29, 2008 10;00 AM

To: Governor Sarah Palin {(GOV sponsored)

Subject: A Labor Day Message from Governor Sarah Palin

Dear state employees,

As we take the opportunity at the end of our Alaskan summer to spend time with friends and
family members this Labor Day, I want to thank you, the hard-working employees of the State
of Alaska, for your service. We honor and celebrate your achievements and dedication, and
we thank you for all you do to support the needs of your fellow Alaskans. Enjoy a safe and
happy holiday weekend!

Governor Sarah Palin

9/15/2008
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STATE OF ALASKA

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
JUunNEAU

SArRAH PALIN
GOVERNOR

February 25, 2008

Mr. LeRoy J. Barker
1400 West Benson Boulevard, Suite 315
Anchorage, AK 99503

Dear Mr. Barker:

I am pleased you accepted a reappointment to the Violent Crimes Compensation
Board.

[ appreciate your willingness to serve Alaska in this important capacity.
Your commitment can make a difference as we work together to ensure an efficient and

effective state government. Thank you, again, for giving your time and consideration to
serve the people of Alaska.

Sincerely,

Sarah Palin
Governor

cc: Frank Bailey, Director, Boards and Commissions



